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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

WEST PALM BEACH DIVISION 

Civil Action No. 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

RENAISSANCE HEALTH PUBLISHING, LLC, a 
limited liability company, also d/b/a Renown Health 
Products; and 

JAMES DIGEORGIA, individually and as an 
owner, officer, and managing member of 
RENAISSANCE HEALTH PUBLISHING, LLC, 

Defendants. 

COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission 

Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive relief, rescission or 

reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten 

monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants’ acts or practices in violation of Sections 5(a) 

and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52, in connection with the sale and marketing of 

Isoprex, a pill that purportedly treats all types of pain and inflammation. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 

and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b). 
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3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)(1), (b)(2), (c)(1) , 

(c)(2), and (d) and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

PLAINTIFF 

4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by 

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), 

which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also 

enforces Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false advertisements for 

food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce. 

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own 

attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be 

appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund 

of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A). 

DEFENDANTS 

6. Defendant Renaissance Health Publishing, LLC (“Renaissance Health 

Publishing”) also doing business as Renown Health Products, is a Florida limited liability 

company with its principal place of business at 2424 North Federal Highway, Suite 401, Boca 

Raton, Florida 33431. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with 

others, Renaissance Health Publishing has advertised, marketed, distributed, or sold Isoprex to 

consumers throughout the United States. 

7. Defendant James DiGeorgia (“DiGeorgia”) is a managing member and 75% 

owner of Renaissance Health Publishing. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or 

in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or 

participated in the acts and practices of Renaissance Health Publishing, including the acts and 

2 



 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

Case 9:20-cv-80640-XXXX  Document 1  Entered on FLSD Docket 04/15/2020  Page 3 of 22 

practices set forth in this Complaint. Mr. DiGeorgia has played a major role in developing and 

formulating Isoprex by working with the manufacturers. He has also played a major role in 

drafting the direct mail brochures promoting Isoprex as well as reviewing brochures that others 

drafted. In addition, he personally reviewed scientific material about the ingredients. Defendant 

DiGeorgia continues to play a significant role in the day-to-day management of the company, 

where his responsibilities include product development, market development, and corporate 

planning. Defendant DiGeorgia resides in this district and, in connection with the matters 

alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the United 

States. 

COMMERCE 

8. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial 

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 

15 U.S.C. § 44. 

DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

9. Since at least 2008, and continuing thereafter, Defendants have advertised, 

promoted, offered for sale, and sold Isoprex to the public using direct mail brochures and 

ingestible pill consisting primarily of a combination of various herbs and spices. 

10. Since at least 2014, Defendants’ primary method of advertising has been multi-

page direct mail pieces targeting seniors. Defendants sell a single bottle of Isoprex for $49.95 

plus shipping and handling. From January 2014 to November 2018, Defendants generated more 

than $ 2.4 million in gross sales minus refunds of Isoprex. 

websites such as www.isoprex.com and www.renownhealthproducts.com. Isoprex is an 
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The Joint Pain and Cartilage Hoax - OVER 20 MILLION 
AMERICANS MAY BE VICTIMS, Are you one of them? 

Stop Doing This ONE 
THING and SlASH 
Your Chance of an 

Earlv Joint Replacement hv HAlF 
oea,Fri«ic. 
'68 meilicaf ti<l<:10',1 koow flal manyd YQUhave<Saly j(:st1oa"n, es:peQa1yin)Qft mees ~tdPS. AtlOI knovtlh:d many(ll'l(Jl,I 
ta<e tu.11rden, aslirilt. ro(;'(0)2n/J/M1',Aleve•crctier ~Ct to refei.-ethe pai\.U'c~. Olil'ClllCed «t.~d. ~ tlr nm•sim:t03.I 
t11ti·intammato)'drt1;1.> 
00-ttMoonnM!j re.eommeoo NSAl>storfof'lt pm,1 It's been tie sttnd:ird mrmenttcr'~M end\'f;lar$ .. 

. 'bf feetpaln h yot.ekncescr n1f)&.yru l,'(lpa rew tii.proten, knOCkdOrtm a coUJ)leot asjlir'rl rxMtlr. 
Yoo lhirk ttey aiehamie:ss,·And y<MI tlJ.nk YoU areffliewinginf~tioo ft be"'" )tl)Urjoints. 

Think again. 
Here is the shocking news that most doctors don't know ... 
These over-the-counter and prescription pain 
pills- tl:iat just about everybody witli joint 
pain take.s- are making your joints worse! -Much, much worse.' -
Old<IJlO(I)~ "1Ularllllt• llli<e"1e fTOsl_NSAft\sol anyooe.• Th:y INnl<tt,ey"' <l>o;, lht ~gl,l ""1!J, lht!(<en<>t Tai<lng a, "'l)-~ ~ct,,\ 
or tny oltler NSAll $:th:$~ ll!tl{l yoo can oo if !Pll rave .pr,i ?afl and catlllage ~ IYl'IS. tliAIOs a dually ~ ·t.e-oorrml !J'C\\-tb Of 
~•ltlw cait~gecells, calleO dlollit"'I""- NSNOS """" jam caitllage aMll<lle In p- •ilh alh~Js. 

Chondrocytes 
: :ij!'IIQllGtufl.r.'"'" :: :; : :;~ 

ctrlla9C+A'.Yftls~ 
· · sretrJ&om'~t&to~rwua 

cart- lh yJiO(ltlce11nd 
~ l!letet1U&glno11s: 
matrolll, \YJ\lc:ho:r.rtl 
m.ilhl)' oto::tagM 
1~1)-gyew. -

A 1ea<1:ngsc1ent1St \lltlo ttU!IIOO ttiee.nectsotNSAllSoo oone al<! ca~e sail .. .. 

"Never give NSAI/JS for stress fractures or for 
cartilage damage. NSAIDs /tate chondrocytes! 1•• 
$/gbp m DmmeJ>, MD 

DlSGO'tiliN;I thisV!oddng tacl n¥Jt1vated me lo create rrrJ own SllfE <lietary sul)()lement to, pahlMJoirrts: 
called lsoprex. l'wac!OO(f 2 new. clintidb' tested and crzy;en pain relievW!g, ;,int l!brjceting, infbmmatfon 

~ti'ifg!tilIMg to lsoprex "' tlmil'XJ l betl!rttlafl tNU'[ 0,e n&-tdneaiyl)r(Nffl ~gedert,s 100'!4. 
en,clive at ooinng ...,_y r,/oful ..,,. swelling- 1t 11\eWO!IST .. .,i AAd mostl"1)crtl<t!y, l9ol)re< Is 
.U""'oai<lsaretota<e. 
t1ttet1 you ii atwt lhese ino'editie new i>afl fig lting i19re<Jienl$ in lsGprex late,., this reoot. 
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11. The direct mail advertisements disseminated by Defendants contain numerous 

endorsements from individuals. Many of these consumer endorsers were employees, relatives of 

employees, or professionally associated with employees or owners of Renaissance Health 

Publishing. 

12. To induce consumers to purchase Isoprex, Defendants have disseminated or 

caused to be disseminated advertisements containing the following statements and depictions: 

A. A direct mail piece distributed at various times between January 1, 2014 and June 16, 
2017: 
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Toey are sol<I everywhere - right next to the candy, :;o of 
cour.,e you UtinK lhey ate safe, lsoprex Slashes 
The message simply 11asn'l gollen oul n,ese are dangerous 
drnos - especially IO<oloor peoole! Doctors are Ills\ now Pain in 5 Days -
liew111i1111 a\l(dre or lhe danyer of inlernal blecdITtY anll Ute 
dangers IQ the heart from taking.NSAIDs - but.many aUII 
don'l know lhal lhesc pain pills wreck your Jolnls. 

Naturally! 
\tJuwa11t so,·ffeU1in{I to yet ,id or u·,ij and inlla,nrnatioo Bccausu t :;pccializc In c;ardiology, I know Uml many ol pa,·, 
in your Joml3- ANU you wan! it to be sntc. rvc oockld o now, ot1-you take a baby aspirin daily to µ,everit heart attaci<s. 
11a1u,al, h)!lr&llle11l lo lsuurex you know you arc u1at gives you Clinically pru111m Uld lllat Nu I suppooCIJ to take 
pain relief startiag in 5 days I Ibuprofen or nap1oxe<1 alonil w1u, a dall)' aspirin - not 

r.vP.O OCf'.,._'1!;JOJ1A.lly'! vo,1 ~on·, M•A 10 wM mo.nrnsror 11 tn omrtworKmo! In tho new 

Seniors who take a daily aspirin tsoprox, yotf get a potent pain and inflammation lighter 
tttat's iO times suonger th~n thP. genenr. hranrls ... 

plus an occasional ibuprofen [Advil] 
or naproxen [A/eve} for pain rliliBf Drains Away 
increase risk of ulcers, perforations WORST Cases 
and internal bleeding by two to of Painful 
three times. Knee Swelling -
..DhnWf SCIOl'lll11C f!OOOfil'Jf.l 0, fflG ~C:.tn Co.lliD,90 0/ 
G~troentt'roJoqy, Cxtobc.. ~ , 100% Effective/ 
I lcll my heart patients who must toke a dally ru;plrln and t>LUS I've ~dOe<l .a full 40mg 
w110 also wa11l pair, 1elief allOul safe, 11atu1al l•vpr~ And per se1Viijg of pure. soothing 
oow tl'lc United Stales govcmmcnt's tQSI< 10,cc has proven Hynl-Jnint'" 11Yalu.ronic ar,jd 
111e rlnht They ,ecer,llv told doclo,s lo ~ve,y. verv C31elul that drains away painful 
about ni111n9 daily aspirin to people over 60 - and nev•r tn knfil swelling an.d promotes 
~1\18 It to people over SO' oomrortaole Joint moolllty

na!urallyl With <10 side eflelllsl 
It's t 00% effective even In 
tile WORST cases! 

THE \VALL STROO JOURNAL. Calms Your Key Pain Receptor! 
Breaking News Too 111ucl1 intla1m11aliu11 

11Dan1ers 
,nal(es a key pain 
tl)(:r.pu,r tne nnrJr.cpWe 

11 Dailv Aspirin! (noh-sifl-sep-tive) pain 
;ecepll)r - hy~enslUVe 

Falmw.v 2.{ 21/1// to e~ery twinge aM 
movement It you want 
to get M 01 your pain. 

the- U,S~ Prcvcotivc&:-1-vica: lask-h,..-«sayi: you muslgel ridol 
qking "• d~ify ;i,t1i ri11 m;.i)• lw 1r111 d1mgc;-rr11 h frn inllammauon ana calm 
ptillJic t1\!t ·1 ML .".~k y11u1 d, ,i..1111 if;i,pilit, i, dowo tltal receptor. 

1t' ls(lflro•rt:t:ommc::u<l~d li,r yo1.1 u11<lttr d , ~itmrnmaoon 11~ guitldit1L~. 
Fighter hclos bloc'ft u,u 1111Jin cnzyo,c 111UI inllarncs your p~in and 
destroys your cartilage- MMP3. lsoprex cools down your ;:,inls 
ona oolmo down your key pain roooptor. 
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Isoprex Helps Relieve Pain 
Here arc just five of the many testimonials 

about how Isop1·ex stopped their pain. 

"M.\ ,,11,!,l'""O foJu111y ~-mtl I ha, ~ buH, {>t"..('.11 1:.11 iu~ it. ;1111J (n 

n11r pJ(!!ISJlrt: l.'f<;pf'l'"- h,1;; .hcfJX~<l 11 Jot 

I -nm i X f!n.rl hnv,~ nl\\~'1~:'l h'1d foot pmhlcm.i; wh1M J,;.nll to 
cnusc 11 lot of pain when I am on m)· feet a lot. f also have 11 
l>eeJ spur thot would keep me aw3ko ar night fJs~vrct] !>as 
bdpt~d Otml:r1<lu11~b, - aml sumt·lim1..-s a liuJc lv:lp is aJJ vu11 
occiH \Ve .appreciate a good "'tlarurnr' product and ,\,W 
dcfinitcb recommend iL ·· 

- 8.uinua.J,, Pa1JawaCl1~., F'L 

''My ,loint Aches Huve Vul'lished!"• 
··t have: htcn ra.fl.mg b t,,,n:x .1~ di rected for V daJs and my 
arthnbs p:un has vamShlxf. J'h1s JS a gn:at prod'ucr. J w:13 
L1king 3 narcotic pills• dar (maximum allowed)and r nm 
Jwpµ_, tv lx: ofTOii~ µ11.:M:-,;µtiv11 ~mJ Hjd,uu( µ;,,io ••Jg.,Jiu. " 

E'oulH. 

''Nothing \.Yorked ... Until Isoprex''• 
-Ml' dnui')lwr. 17 1 ·cars old, J,ns bod o bfotorv of heon 
.t.ilmenLs which hava burdtmt->d' her for her entire lite. 

\Ve have tried numerous pn:scription$ and nothing lrn$ 
i1clped, She af!:f> -9utfern from permdic headache.~ .Shi:! 
hns rokcn ibuprofen .. aspirin. acemmioophen~ ero-. 1\goin. 
m HO ,w~il. Norbing ll'Orks. Nothin.~ untiJ uow. ·'Sile 
1e\;;1,:11tly trit;tJ wun: h:01.rtt:.'i. fvr ii mlt.Jo, l1c::.idadu.:. auJ 
rt1od1 cv 0111 s ·m,mSt'. ,1 weot ;may 'IT•~ 11:i;: ,r tuut; $.hi~ 

started with chest pams, I wa., wondonng ... 1f / lsor,rr• f 
would do anything, And believe it or not. it did! II made 
ht:r d1t:st-p..1in bt;~trabft: to tlii: poi11t Ui.,, it w~s afnw~1 
gone( \Ve t·ouJdn·r bt.ifo:vl'. i1r J just wantt'd to write to 

you and tell you: Tl IAI-TK YOU ALL vcn.; 1'61)· much 
for creating socl1 a pto:chrct lho'.Jl would make her p.1In 
goi1way. 

. , 
- Jcl1n A, 

"Pain I1rcl' After One Day!"• 
"A flar rondiug 
\l'b31 LIQjU•t,.t 

woij/d do. I s~m 
for J lmftlcs 
After tfll!" fir!.r 
day of 111kfog 
6 pills 1 wos 
imitr fie~ 

Mr knl~ jo'int is 001 ,ouchir,g:) t,;f.. SO 
rcplaccmeor is nol iUJ option uow 
tlmt 1 have. l$etprf!'<. 

My knee~ are R3 yea~ old ~n tM!t-i!. a 
good tc,,;i of)nurrm,tucr. Jhsmk.,J1gmn 
for canting out wW1 n oon prcscripciod 
!hat works.·· 

- Ed\\i11 M .. Calloway. FL 

"'\.V;1lklng wilhout a C:nwl"~ 
1·m 79 Jc<1rs old, aiid I fdl 
.11111 hmkc 01) h,p ahour 7 
weeks llgo, When m Ult' 

l>ospiral. ~" doctor and 
uw~i:~ .i~kcJ me- Lvl\ "')" 

pt1m t\ as I kc:pf lclfrng 
th(.~J1t I h3d no pain. I run 

JJOW "' alking "irbout a ,\all.er or cane .. I srtn 
don·1 h3\'C ouy P<Jin. I tboughlabout i~ and 1 
d~ci'ded it 1•~s cbc lsopr·ex tl!,it I bad been 
t.aki.ng '1-ti.$ p,ui year. 1t n:.ally works. lt ,·s a 

great pmduct I gave m., daughter ~omc 
bccouse she was /Jnving a /or of p<1in in her 
kbee. She ran our and asked me for some more. 
s·l,e. said ir ,uaJJ_, wo,ked auJ belµt.1d L;;, . 

- Joy M .. Ontario, OR 
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Twenty years ago ii was hard to get good inronnation about natural ingredients. But today we I1ave hundreds of 
scierrtilic studies proving that natural remedfes work to stop pain and inflamma11on - w1tl1out the danQers or drugs, 

lsoprex's Formula Is Based on the 

SCIENCE OF SAFE, NATURAL PAIN RELIEF RESEARCH 
2 New .Clinically ,emven lngr~dient$ 

Pa11t1u1~·swei11F111 "" .. · · · .,Cs 
~ n11111il!'W0RSf Casest · · .S 

• = ~~;~~~ ~···w * 

E~~s~~:~e.~lex 
THAN "GENERIC" BOSWElllA 
This supeI JJ(ll~11l IJ\rswejlis e.w,.;l f1u111 U1e a11~1•11I 
lranklnccnsc plant Is cllnleally orovcn 10 slasb pain 
.;it 5 daysl It's aJ)Olent inflammation nghter lhat 
oeteod!: against the MMP3 lnfl.1mmatory enzyme 
11\at destroys caliilage. 

Why is dampening inflammation so qucial to pain relief? 
Yoo have a key pain receptor called me nocleepi1ve pain 
I etel)IOI, Wlot'll i11flan1111a1ioo ~, you, iO•llS is l li\11, UliS 1,'al11 
rcccotor bccomcs hYPCl:lCOSIUVC ~a cycry Gllgni S~k to 
your Joints leels IIKea grenade going off! You've !JO\ to get 
mar intl1mmatlQn t10111n so your p:lin receptor i,sn't on red 
alerta111he time - and you've got to do ij safely! ApresRex'' 
Boswellia blocks Joint Inuammat1on so your pain receptor 
can calm dqwn. Slarts Working FAST!I Pain rellet slarls fn 
5 DAYS! 

AorosFlcx•• lloowcllla at 1 UOmg a a.av tor OflC mohtll Is 
cfinlcally Jll1Wen lo siasll palh 'alld lighl lnflammatlon In IWu 
gold r.tandard, d.oubie Dlll\ll, 01:icebo comroUed stlloies!l 
It's ""w, ij's natural, 1t's safe, and it's NOW in lsoprex! 

~ llii{iij]~ff~ ~,,.,1 j } ; i J • i H '. 

DRAINS AWAY PAINFUL SWEWNG IN KNEES 
100% EFFECTIVE IN THE WORST CASES! 
Yuu, k1iefl Joinls aIe su1101111iltld ~Y ~ Uticl<. silµpery 
synov1a1 nu,a containing nyruuromc acid toot cuS1110oo 
them from shoclc As cartilage deteliorates. lhls soollllno 
flulO arras up ano llllns out, 1ea11Ing yout jOlrJ!S vulnerable 
to an increase of Inflammatory fluid, s,velling and more pain. 

An amazillg stlJdy in Spain compare(! thuame klnd of 
11YaIuronlc acid ti1ors In lsoprex - Hyol-JolnP•-wlth 
P-•1~ela111ul (<l!I NSAIO.). The ·•~earch~ W~lllt!~ tu 
sec n Hynt •Joint" couw rcouccllal11 ana inllamm~tory 
swelling around 1f,e knee. Ullrasonography measu,ed the 
cynovi:il micknei;s and me amount of swellilllJ caui:eo by 
excess fluid in 7 1 paU011ls at 1, 2 and 3 months. 
n,e re,;ults m,n, i"crediblel Aller taking 80,ng of 
liyal-Jolnt'" 11aily ... 

• Only 18¾ of U1& subjects in the Hyal-Joint"' group 
-that's only 6 out of 33 patients - still had swelling 
a.flor one month .. , 

• While a wnopplng 80% of 1118 Paraootamol. group -
211 out of 36'-sUII SUff819d ft'om swollen knees. 

Al une mouth, .. 
• NO CASES ot SGvere .$1N8lllng IN$(8 MlllC1811 tn lllO 

Hynl-Jnint•• group - II was 100,C. EFFECTIVE ftlt 
Ille werst cases! 

• 14 nrn of 15 severe1yatttic1ea patienis In tne NSAlD 
group $1111 nan.badly $WOiien knees. The NSAIO 
hardly worl<ed al au. 

Plus, fl1e J,yal-Jolnt"" group Ila<! mucll less kne~ pain! 
Well of r.ourse mey aid! When you dram away all 1tia1 
lnOarnmatory !\rid, Your knees are goirl9 to feel GREAT! 

Wow! S,wo.,.o. r1iftfvl ~ft°'" .. --.. --~~=· 
~wo,IIIR5- Jl~a,ro,ar~! 100% ~fel-tl,.,e! " • • • 
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p, '//'I,'" ' ''~"I',',- " ,_,, 

:: •·- w . "\&-\,,.. "'i· it -<•- .. ,. :: 

·. ":fl•l'lrJ>a~t• Se-c~efs:to MaJ<ing 1$e:o:r:fxWcnik$ en BeUt.li:.t 
\f,,,v, ,:rH .. ,. , 1:rmv l)'@:I)'. :,:,:m ,. w.i!':i@v W.i'.!i: ~ .. ,~:'!::W f.)t W(~!:i" ww. i)'.l,:,:.w. m\.r&vi:i :r, 1:i mr:<:~):i 

As a doctor. I know you have to take natural products correctly to get the best relief 
from pain. Here are my secrets to the most effective pain relief with ISOPREX ... 

1. HAVE AcCURAT'E'EXPECTATIONS. Many peop1e nave been told that natural remedies 
don't work. Not true. Let me tall you ISO PR EX WORKS. 

2, TAKE THE RIGHT AMOUNT. To get the best results with the 2 new ingredients in 
ISOPREX, I s1rongly suggest you "front load• your dos;ige for the fim month. Take a 
DOUBLE DOSAOE for one month to match the clinical dosages - that's 4 tablets a da_y 
- then drop down to a regular maintenance of 2 tablets a day. You can up your dosage 
ag;,in if you have a flare up. 

3. KEEP TAKING IT - EVEN WHEN YOU TRAVEL You want to ~t your inflammation down 
and keep it down. Don't let up even for one week. Order the 6-month supply to save 
money or slgn up for my bargain Auto-Shtp offer so you don't run out and have to start 
all overagain, 

Doctor~Formulated lsoprex Helps 
Bring Soothing Comfort to .•. 

V lnflammation flare-ups / 
V Sore, swollen knees ,.,.-----·. 

¥'swollen ankles 

if And much more! 
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Tlie IOllQllf vou t.lKe /S{JPl'IIX. toe benefit worw: to relieve 
yt,.~ pain - bc.r:ause ynu are keeping your infl~mmRtim 
oown. 11 you have "brelllctllrough paln" you oan double or 
triple your dosage as needed. 

llnlike dangerous pain pills, 
lsoprex is safe - even at 
higher dosages. 

Sign lip for My Bargain AutoShlp 
Offer to Get lsoprex Regularly -
So You Don't Run Out and Risk 
Inflammation and Pain tietting 
Ahead of You. 

n ,ere's only on& wwy to e,ld your risk of illCteased 
Joint damage, stomach and braln bleeding, erecille 
l!Ys!uncUon, dangerous falls. urinary problems., liver 
dam!l!)e, hearing IMS and more trom over-the-counter 
pwn uill:; stop lulling U1em! 

Yuu tJon'I have lo rely oo dangerous pain pills anymore. 
"'1 oote. oil-natural, dool(l(-lormulate.d lsopro1t - now 
w(U, 2 naw cll11lcally proven ln,gredlen1sJ\pnlsFlex"' 
110.~Vlr.lllil AM 1-/yl!l·,lotnt" - r.AO !l!A~O your !Wlln 10 ~ 
days, drain paJntUI knee swelJlng In 1 weeKt-n was 
t 00% effective for the wonsr cases, ano do.ise the 
!fros of oointul lnfl~mmotron. Once VoU get yoor oain, 
Tnllammation arid swelling down - keep taKing it! You 
never wont to te1 inftammanon and swelling gel out of 
control ~[lain. 

I oersoflllllV urge vou 10 ortter Jsoprex toaav- and I 
slror,gly rei:ommerld thal_you order the special offers that 
will save you a tot of money.'Tllat way I'll Know1llat you'll 
be tak1og It regularly. This is so important to me that I'm 
offering .VoU incredible savings on three botile. six bottte 
and the Auto-Ship offers. 

I never want you to skimp on 
your dosage or skip days to save 
moneyl That's why I'm offering 
such incrsdibls savings. 

tsl}f)re1t Is tlle answer to safe, ellectlvs wtn and 
inflammaHon relief. I Want you 10 lake it dally 10 stay 
ali<Jact ol w1flu111111all0!1. KOOpMIY inlla111111aUu11 ill ~,,~i;f\ 
is ont of Ille m-0st impof1llnt things you can do as you 
11&I older - 1rs a continuing ettort, sav11 money and save 
your.;eO from pain by always tal<Jng lsl}f)rex regularty
end. toklna enougn. 

H<,r.nuM I krt()VI 11 l'/Orlel I 911nmn1cc 1no1 I.,nprmrw,1I 
h&lp rellove your pain al1{f inflammation - or your money 
back. You don't get tnat kind of guaramee at Ole drug 
store for medlcallonsl 

With isoprex, you no longerl,ave lo worry about tile dark 
side 01 omn meatcatlons - ano you can stan enJQylng your 
life ~ain ,viU1-0ul u1esillh1e:.s, inllamu>alion a,Xl paln illat 
mol<ll yo,, lOCI Old 

To Your Hean~y, Pain-Fm Ute. 

1'(/2- ~ 
WIiiiam S. GIU3S, MD 

For Renown Health Produols 

P.S. J urge you to follow my 
"ooctor s&CMs:· on page 
1 O to gel tlie, best palh aod 
inflmmnation rroull:i from 
lsoprex. Oraer the 6-botlle 
SUDDIY at me kl west price, 
get FREE Sblpp1ng. 

Order Today Toll FREE al 1-866-479-3538. 
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lsoprex Helps Relieve Pain -
So You Get Your Life Back! 

Do you suffer from ... ? 

• Sore swollen kneP.s • Aching hips • Headache • Sore muscles 
• Backache • Stiff fingers and joints • Inflammation 

When you have pain you walk like an old person - stiff and hunched over. Other 

people start thinking of you as "old" and you do too. It doesn't have to be that way, 

Plus, fsoprsx can work fasl. Some cuslomers report ii sloppect !heir pain in ONE D/\V. 

The ingredients in lsoprex have all been shown to be safe and many of them work 

as well or better than dangerous over-the-counter and prescription paln pllis. 

lsoprex's 
New Ingredients -

• Clinietllly Proven! 

, Soothing Pain & 
lt1fiammatian Relief! 

• Drains Awav 
Painful Swelling! 
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v Amer ican Journal o1 Pain and Inflammation 

Don't Let the 

''DEATH ENZVME'' 
Speed You Toward Your Grave 
The answer may be a new miracle pain-relie1fing formula! 

People who suffered with pain for years ,vere ... 

PAIN-FREE in as little as one d,1y!· 
'/Jll.lolcrtoffl1're\'ill1JriMh!fneWfomwla,YCIJ 
®Id fie too - anti ii's"GUilRANfEtO ~ worl</ 

✓ 83,year-old knees are pai!l'"fr,e after one day! 

,/"Wijli.109 with no<,ane or walker.., patn-~! 

✓ foll relief a(teflO yrats-ofbat~ pafn! 

11 
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B. Another direct mail brochure for  Isoprex distributed at various times between 
January 1, 2014 and June 16, 2017, states: 



Their Secret is lsoprex! 
J;_~~'! t:li', I>.\-! Jiahtml ~1~.l Im" m~IU ~l">UI-! p.i!,!\ !fo,t.('1:,,,-,u l',h,,t.1 lllM! a_u, :~ul'!'W.- T':11: C'-~:;~ia b-"6111' 

5o<t- !i.i«, 1·f.':.I ~<"~:1l!' .-.~11 fi:.~ ,ul (•<~Mnm. ; ... s: l:S,,.;: ;,mo,'!.. lt ~f)t"!!>;f h,t!~ Hx-,11. ;1 ~~:1 h~iv :.1H<1. ~+vi 

;:~~'-~~:~:-·t~~~~ 7/~.:;~~;:,1~:::~f~ ~;~;;~ 
Tiu;ll1,., .. ~ ls;.<"lruexr· 

··/'mptJin-Jh.>e ,rm· thc_/ir)·;, !ime in !'-~t:Y.~ 
T!l,.ud-).~ !s,:;ipr~x! ·• 

.:v//:f:~·;:~ :.:~7.~?1 r~~;:::\~~t~~~~/ ~~:::: 
f~•=<• r~:m1 ,1n (,la,l ;pj.:t~ ~t1a.: ,,••"''~111..-,-::'l: :..:.ridt.,:.. 

~tOp rour ram 
and Inflammation 

by Stopping 5-LOX. 
Srit:1lt11 II.iii diuv,u·11d .it ponH[ul way 10 uop 

5'.·LOX from do ine iu d.11mnec. It':,, calleJ bo~"' cl11c 
at."id. :md it \"Jeri\~ frumthc-;incicot fr.1.nli~en~ Ill'.<' 

Numt-r0111o ~t1.1tlie:- (lfO\C how,•,'Clhc ad,~ :i.t'CflO\\erful 
l)ainlilkri;. a1'll thdl (hey Jl'tW II)' mhtlnl \h:, r lo111m:nt 
of mfliumrutory ,1t~e:i,i:- Si~ i:- 2ctlfi the1e ha,i:- been 
o\cr 900 studiei. on tht thUa-p(uric mcd~ni..i~ ;ind 
qualitie~ ufbo-1,wc-llic acid. 

f!,1i:-,1~: ;;r(-1: ; ll<.m,':; \.·,:i{!,: .,.;,1:1~~~->!·,~ i:. ll:c 

:x,» 1:,"1>.;. :·;:,0po».i.._l'lrist) sJ.lk11:..!!"°"";,JN:~m.1U~ 
:1fo .'lh.: ---~.;h~\ '! ;,:;i' .-.:-!}"-'hCe \\ \~1i.;;t h.:! !)ft:,1<,:rl:'U"r'l 
1r .. 'I..,:~, :,,·,d ;i..~:ivJ!•; !?¥.! ~v .;!-I~ it:<- l!-:.~? v'4r- P. .::t~J-

W �"• ~; ,:._;....:; .:'.~;p:1;. lJ<Jitl 1'1:iiu~J :..:1-.:.J:-:<:s o , ,v:;!';; 

1l:,,,1 "'~'' =>:,,J ::..-:1::-::-,:,:-1 ·ll :t>.e .,J~ '11,: ;,:,:l::r~. ~'..m c,,.,:1 

lll~ c'~U<>fpi'i''l ,lf',!(t \1i,,~11:t t<:rt !'1l.•:;.('l:1I ,-~•...: 1~!'!ti1;.1 

:; :,f:,:: ,: ft-.. 11;( .. ,;l;"' 1:-t::~::-,.(" t,f :-•>:o-=tp':• tt,,:t :]1¢ 

p11,i:~\i.;]l,_•• ill ~"-':~:,.i:,Ji:; 11-JJ;~li\c-, Tll:'...:.1.::l f".'.lrK"- ,,.;,;;,_'I.,"'. "l'm pain-J;·:!e fhrmJ..s t,·1 what i .._-,;!l 
•TiJe lsopre,:Atirtwlilgt:· .... 

Uul with !<OUr buc.ly '~ ~·.ii11plc.1. 1oy~tt"11'1~. yuu 11,:,:,.I 
more th:mju~ 1tle wOJl,r~ mo..i p.1wcrful r11in rcllC\er 
tu~ your ruin and mfldminatory i.lh.c:a:.t 

-... o::.:- ~ 'r,h(•M~l:Jt' ~, :-,>, ~.:<N•t,,):t~ ',.l:<- l ~iu•,j ::~•::,b 
t:tm:!'!.~"J : .. ,h{· 1:J1.l'k:. 1.:JJ :l,;tc..: ~·.,:ly ;,iNi-::y.1 f.:-.'!iil!-( 
::I:' <'l.: >\•,: ~ a_;,~]\lflf l;,1r t,;,:;-m, 

/;t,~ ~ll(V. J::o! j:~l:,::::r ,-•;,;,, i~'•'l!H•'>'tl 

Jll.:1~t:1l•l{- :i:.1~•l-!!",n,:~ inr\• :,,;, iu.~ , 
·,.,b,1:1, ,,.,;;1:-d h;:r !!:I! wt1.-r, rrn11;J 

5-ht. ff)u;i,_j ;,u: :lb':•U' ~~l'@Y. :;Nl ~,1,-,~: ~,~1n::,; !! ,l 
:i1!!,t,Nf: ,; '.<l".1'. li.~~- ,',-c;(hll l l k:!r, (r,f!:•1~:,,s:,;1w)'(1,~ :,;;,,>, 

:.._, ii-: :1:1:1.f::(",: ~lit;l:! .)',et- :.b~tm,!'lt~ r,;:,.,\;\;.i. 
s1•\a,:,:1:'rl<i. ~•v:>:ll..,v.;r,~; !fi'• ~1 ~!•~ ,:.,t;~•.: f( :d:-{• 11.o~NI 
i.,,ifr,;,:;,: ::a::,; :'l,:._; rl,...:·:-✓,.~ ~.r~! ;~:...,;.·,;l:-i~-~:r«: :--,;:;l')k."":"~ 

!-Cl"- l.11•.•.JJ;i;-! :l1.i1, ;v,-_, !~ ~c~W•~ ,>!!; ~~!!(er, -...1 Ji-.: 

,Jio11:.1:-,j :,,;Ml'! ~NI ~M !(''° ~:'I tl i'- !:'I-: c,·c:'li•'-:<~ -: h:•. 

J'.t::lti.. t.i~(:1>•'le' ri:·.:~-.1""; v .. th t.i:. ':,,,'.,,re:• r,,,>c:,.~ 

;~:t.~::t£~ :~~~~-~:~j~: ~~~~~ ~~;~~:::: /:;;) 

.\ ii•1,,;& 1">,mj?.'l,m,;~1:.!!::.,•. , ,(X·,:Ym;ni~.:11•11.: l ;_ 
1,:, ~,.·,:: l 5 ,1,~1.~ ir, ]:1~ t -:,d i l:i,~ :!1~~() ,..{,l fl")~~ I,;,)\,', 

...it. {J_,,_.ff !, ,iii: .;(.1!1;;.;,;:i11, .; l.~ ~ :~:!!.:t'l .:.1il.i ~•~:J;.i:, :~ 

1,!::.~·~:. ~~.; : .·~·«· :!:->: :-.,.•s d_fr, :,:, ::,,-("~ ,~,:,,: i: 1:t~n1 ;1 fa::~ 
:;!>):.:' fj;;,'." rt, ;;:'cl!~~l t\.l;, ;l ;.~-.;-.; " J A l,,:'!": \X.til; .::"::~-r 

! !•; !!!':.'C ~:: tJ-:c :'~I\ !':I,"' ,;;:. ~ i:':,.1:;~;;J:·in. lli.l'. .:!"'!X! 
., t :f,\;'" :h.« c d,,l!f: w,;:l .i~•~ :Yl•"l:'\" ' .';•]:~:1 ~-!~ , .1(C:.. ..,_-;,-, 

t.:'..d~ :::.d. !;~ ,.x;tt;;r :":.;Slll~-•J ;]i•n,;•.:t. •.J::1!\ t.t- foci: ;,3 

t~::;;. 1:~::~~·::i:.1::;~:~\'!~:i~~~·,;~i:~~:~!~~r.;; 

'ii):, :,i1,_,11t,!:-,• p,,i:: V,.>:-. ~,<tt! NWI{ i:,;i::r,- :1i:: ,,,:IC"ll ~ 

~:\•:)p•!d ;::,: N::i ',it;.,, :,~ ht,ll',l..,:t ... "l< -':it;; J:•1: ;.;i!1:s•,\t!:1JI 
w•1!,t.::,,~ i!t"'-i':i..::,,.:d i'oo~ hi,;r. t:~-:r!i,:: 1-.:1:,,. t=~i' 
, ,:,f1nd1.~ IX' ~~•:-•nz irn't~~n, ,~~!?~'"'~ iw,;i,i ~h<,:~ 

!~E•"-'1C..::.J<:«ki-:<11:>b) ,: 

".:- \..t::r,ff )H'~ f'l•J.:';, ~~ f'-'11;7,::(! ;Jci.;.1. n •~jl \f:«•:;~ r., 
c,'/'," j'.t,~ •,i,:\i:} ~t,);-- l:~ r.,;; ,1:'.f'-'-; 's ar, ~{•(lr'h, {t'.;t ll'1){ :1 I:),,).. 

',(, , .x.'t.<•,1.-; ¼:•., l.;~~: ~;..: !.;iu l ~ lU1."{,>t.\1!,i:J•.'. •l•hAI: fa,'\..:,J 
~:, ·•-~k i( ... hie.-, 11,N, :;_ r, .. :t\l IM'•·•ti:,.;:•,~ i~!:~l".C f ir 
,_:.:c·:<J..',:, :t, 1:y .,- h~t ~ >¼ik<l ·'I ht- 1:--,l>f>::}( 1.. :i.,:k:itt.: . 
fir '-e•!:,•trr-V ~,. l".m ~r. 1'1( ,~rt •·,)\I, :l~•~ ·•·~<'k~ 1•~ !~;\1:1 

Y..,., nc~I 01~r ingr<"tJicr,1N as well ln_:f"C'<Jient~ t !ut 

tl:r,lxc:1tl'~1'10.:!r prutet:t y<iur..,. boll" bOtly 111[:~i""f~ f/11.H; 

• lldp to nb1,1i)d car1ihii:e >;~ . ..t"~d i;; !!I:,, ti,:,.,~ ,.f r--ur bl,Ct'~:. ,i.a,v 't'ii.1;;j~ 
i,l:,;; '''(:·b :.!l< i i i.~ ~l>t -~~:(, 1:1111~" ,::( :r.h,lt·.-1'·,N, :ti·,, 
.:r.._: lx-fo{'C l,x1:; ~t,:-,:fo: •X' t••,e:1 :;:rr.:, :~ .,.,i;t, :~, ar,;:,-.'l:t>e 
::iht •::.;•JI.! =:,; .:~:I" :•tl:.1;:1, ;sf!,.; •Ji.!n ·: [..:-:: !:111•. l.:ffi(vi;,;; 

'.•!Jf';~»a.!r< •):'lt:U:l'11~·>, 

~;,,;\,j•r.-1 ,;_.,.:, I< ~-i:J; ;~ll~, C':1'1°,I~ 1'• [;;."r, f<-l>ll~ ),,,:, 

inM:-:r. At 1n<.w;._ i,,.~ :1~.e:- !1 ~ '!-1•~:·,,,!-:'!: !: y~:i· W:'l<~ 

Vif 0.1:1,1',c: ,, •it,'-,'., :i..c-.i;:,.:-,.i fo'.:C,l l:,!,'.i,:.1: /: wlthin 

I),,.. rn,~~ fa, frt. «·J1,,f1« .. ll :l:i-; ~-:w-~·!t•<!-t ~=a,,m! ... .
t,1;.mi. Wl:hm i "t:) \!o,:d ,, i!l~dl 21: tb: :'l~ift ">':.C, J.(•)U{·, 

,,--:u,:~1iJm!<' t<'N•l.,;; !CC' t:.;-~. bl! f,x;;M !1<' ......... J !,~il 

dcJ•_;id.i!lf?_,;;: ,b!'Wl~et'_ ?:.1111 •. 

' . . . ' ' . ' 
>:,.,i: ,.1;.,::<•1; l" )Nl:1 -::·,~:(••i:�~ :,-:: 

\•~•-•:; · SI ::1~1»\;;:1:.1, ·,,-:,il.: ::~:<81~ ·>r.i,. :1::r:i.tSi:l ~• :,,:,;!~ 
i:<' J:,~-.·(:]~,-.; lv IW~il~X 11,,•,, 1:.,-. ::,..:t, t ,t lh~ f:l:t'<t, ;\,;:· 
h.; k:.L~,;,:~;J ~•·1•.!i -~) t•L:: Jl; .. "f itku.: '.ct;L~ : .,,:1,1 w1x 1!;.: l•..: 
11, h-:i:~r/<(M:•~ ,,a M,..~ti:i. Pn Si:t,rld"" :'!,,, :.::;,~ .~,frc• ~ 

::it ~-,1-:, fl;, .',:i·,,::~~-. ht- w-1:- be·:::1::; :.Ji1:~.,_1_ t:N.>~ •• 1 .. 

• a, ... ak 11.wn prlihlin~ in d.in111111:r d tiuur 

• Protect »gllinst bn,echh•I Jnfhamm1ttion 

• AUacl. hu<l11chcs 

• Blod,:. bone ~ri.':1kdo"n 

• Supl)tln D!'<f.\ rc1>•lr 

;~~. :~;.~;.;;·~~~'.!; ~~:·; ~'.~._:;::\7:t: ~~~/::; :: 
::.ir-.h::,.:., !f, •. : ,tt.: fr.-¥ t,t'! :..'l.!..ikr. :},:..rib :,t• !~-.,µr-...~· 

t!!r:ll!- h~~ !1.:-;i!, :k i•:~·, 1,,>m;:t :t-.~ 
!-~~11::r, :, xi t:•·I:"·:, :,;:;::1, :~)r •::,·1 
•~-'~l':e :r;; 1-'.'ld< ., ~on- ;:t-d, ~H'."0 ' 
1:;unicq_;, •J:,,j<l,._~.-";t ::••i,,r,,::,,:(I,:. 
:U! c.1',11(11/k'tfl:L~.!ll fi'l{U:nc:: 

~.c~j~~t~~~':{~~~t!r;:~:;;~:,;~~~ :t~:~~~!:~~::~ • StF'i.'11!,!then immune function 
• .\Id normal tell dhl&lut11 

,N,,,:, •n f..:;i,= :,l:1• Pht.,. •~t,,•j:;y:- ,~a .. : }"•i:;1.1\:~i;\..,);,_ • C:o-nti·vl ptotluctic:,11 uf • iUtl l)r'vl-ili11' 
• StimulM,k Immune ~yMem IM.'-lh·II~ 

(!<JO:--:.:• l-'.'(d~ i',.;;:tl::!"q;t~>p:l.'• ; .• ii: •1~xJl m,~ i,1.1<' 

(l,.,:~1; I I~, w :LJ ~M. i;;v~t.:!t-'.'<.1-: ~:.,;;r,¼~:·, :~ .. \i~: ~,f; 
t 1\;.rr~v~ <.hi; ,;:~r--1•:~·,1:ta.:::-"!l·C!': rh.; ::i:i•?.1( •:"l:1:1:;;I!! 
(>:.','J tv ~"''°11:-.,• (h,< i!:vr, ,ii alt {'tl:i~~Y JJ"P"~ti:{l:~J, 

!,.;\1;1-' fr,~i., fr•.mi ;atlmr~ fot' 11!,= t;,..,.: ti.s:n...:: i~ I••~; ::f~'. 

;--.,~;,;:.. ;~ :-t~· :, ~h;:,.:-r f!,;:,~, .• fl(" ..:t~:f, .cc.er 
11·t,:-.~ :-qt.\" v,i!~~t h..->:'!""";c ,w;~ir., <:~ , •• ,.:·~~ f, .. ·11 !:<Wr 

I.a-.~ .i,r>.,,)(?-_..:t N5,\ID :;., km;:.._:. :v.: !.• l·~ 

:~·i;~::~;:/:::::;::t:~-~:~:,~~}~t:~:;,p;.:1\:;:!i~:-
l:'d:i.:, ( « •.1~i i-!o p.;.,h-!'!t'<' :~~~I::~ to w,'-.:1t ~.~ t':d~ 

··th~ i~;1:11.(,\1h;.,1:"',:,t. 'Y_;,i l;,>.,;J b.:-, ;_,.~r 

• R1!du.t11 u:i.itl;i.liu ~U d111naj!.~ 
•Kill b;i.creri.a 

~'il~W:t::~titlt~~•K'·.-11U~jj~i:ftjl"fiiu~: 
:aoo:iit!tiimiW,tfofl~Gifitl:iiiii'ijml~i.it~t ,v..-.. ... •«c-

lsoprex is Packed with 12 Powerfu] Ingredients to Stop Pain and Inflammation! 
!ht Wur!d'5Mos Pmnf!ilPoi:tP.dtVrt! 

lktt ii,. no nior c po"Anful S-LOX fighter tN n !ht 
boswclli11 lormul.1t1on WI lsopre-x. Called Apt~fltt:,(" 
Bosw•Jllo. thii,. pa1tn1-f1Cndinge1.1r4CI prc,cnts cbmaging 
atxhicbnicacld from aax.kilgyowcc%andJOi'lli,.. 

One i.nd y found thal boswclha roJ~fi i,weUing b 
well as non-steroid.ril arti•infu11n1nttor) m'uw, (NSAI~) 
li.cAh·ai(napro,.en}.or Athi~(b\4)rofcn). bu: wtTllout 
the i,:omKh dlmaw bsodillloJ with NSAIOs. In olh,:r 
i.tl.Klica. bol"A'Cllia dccrn.~ed pan. >"A'Cling. and morning 
i.riff~ aa wcl a.~ NSAIO.... 1mroi. !<Kie effco..-. 

Ap,~s flttJt" Bosw~llia fll"OO\Ob hcall:hy JOmts- and 
connecmc U!<SUC.),, and figt,u. rci;pira1ory and digc~mc 
pr obi""' In a ~cnt din teal study AposFla Boswl'llo 

~howsd i.isnificant imnrmrmems in ioint rnmfon 
r1r1t'tton iUld mobilit ) - If )'DO h1,cn't fotrld relier with 
jomt wpplcmcnu, likc gluca.1minc. try IIOpru witt 
AprnFla Bosw,:llia for dr,11rnatic relier 

B l'"""'""': You can find bcx.v,-clti;1 n cthcr~emcllb. 
but 1hcy cbn'I R-11 )Ou thu bos-..-cllbri tm't c:..11) ab.orbed 
n10 )«Ir 11>)~Cin Th11t'11> ..... ny we i.e.c a ll~r-advanud, 
paunltd anJ proprrtvy furmil.a th.d: hi,;; g~ 1hr0ugh a 
iol)t"Cul pr00L'i.ll. to cxtr..a. the aa.1'1-e ingredient. A KHA for 
r.e.1era~rption andq1.ad.cr~tic bendd. 

Yootii..i1:ts'B6!. ftir"P.J 
lsopr• x con1-..ini. •foll~ prr 11>cl'\amg of purc. 

M>01h ing Hyal--Joint"" ~ailronKocid th.it drJi,_, l)illinful 
i.~'C'lt.lgard ~combtablcjoirrnw;)biliry m llr.il.lly! 

Kn« JDlflts arc i!>ll"l'Otmded by thick_i!>liflP<'ry S)rD\Qi 

fhnd conbining h:,'11lll"MIC IICid Iha, cu.Jiioru. them f,om 
1'hock. Syno,i-..1 fluKI ii,. an fi.\cnt iJI pan of the pint 11 l!,, 
-.. , -,ccu. ~tM kilri;:a!Oith! jct1t Thinkof t ai.)Ull" 
'Vlock ab!iorber." 

H)'ol--Jolnt hyoL,onic odd i- a tr11(JJ(' ru.t,nl p lOWct 

w11h • high cunm o f i.o:litm h)'llll.l'onatc, the chief 
COfll)OOtnt of i;;yrovial Ruid It al~ocontair-.. co lb.gen the 
ma.m (ll"Otrin p-c!ocnt in JOmt-. and tht kt) to ffeii;iblc. 

i.tra1g 11~.suc. ffral-Joirc traluroricacid tinwlici.1h< 
s,:W~onanl rcL-cna•ii.,ofartiln-c helpin11 1D lir n1l},. 
rebu1kl your joir,...._ 

l b< American Colkg,: ofR.hcmna10logy recommend. 
inJcd:mg hyaluronic add dirtttly iuo ,oinb aflcctcd by 
anhritbo, H owc,er. r«cnt fird1~ i,.how I ha1 hylllluroruc 
acid DlllflL-.tc-rcd Or'J.ly lelillirni:d arthn!i:: p.iS'I in clirucil 

litudy. Morc signific'Jnl ly, Hyal-Joint hyoluronic acid 
liliroobtn prod1.Ctionofncw p S'l1 Auld w11hinrwo to lour 
wed,.\ orbcginning.,,~plcmcntation. 

All R!m1!?W!ciJArt!:t:f.f;iit: l '~? !ri1:i 
Se,rr.al clinic.i i .,,tudir~ ll.how th;it bronwlain i!o :r. 

cfb.1h-c•id JN»,ilH) morccfwaf'l-e1lwl an:i-D lm11mliKy 
pre.crip:ion m'ug. in ttltni,. your l)illln 1lr¥I iribtnmation. 
h rcdu~ swcllinL! and hclq. re lie\<' i;arairu. bru1SIC'1', 

had:.¥:bti ?>tMllil!thilxf<>n AA'-IU::,WNimlrroblons 
MDY)ii>, ard swollcn{m andhpj!, 

At n'4 fo... )illl.lJic:,, ~ •,. bromcfoindemmsmncd it. 
eff«1henei.~ in the ttcatmenl of minor injlrie~ (bro,sn, 
spratrr,,. )b'ains., hen\uo,u,.. lacc~KlAAaln.,,ons):m,: "~II 
U 1'C\'Ctt ill!uric.!> (IO\,l, bad,, p. frk'tUftll. IT\1'10, SI.IKCJ)) 
Resc-;m;h ako diio"A-s th111 b<omr,lain i,; rfN'cti,·c ....,,th 
rhewnlltoidantrirt."', and 73%.ofp:illCfflll st.W ied h:ad good 
10 ucdknt rci.llltbi. 

l;z,C5,1»'f17 )'bu,,/bi.f:tdtt:Fl>!ttiti 
Hops b best kno"An b a Ono ring III beer. ~ when 

rci.nrchen. 1c.1«J II oonccno-a1«1 c1.1ract. they dt.W, a-cJ 
p,1n-kilh~ powm beyond e,cn thci" h~ha.t ~tM>n1!.. 

Ancxtr..-1r:Lhopsbkx:ki. ffiO-c.tu..uy; OOX-2 mryme. 
bawMh: nn<:MOe;aw11040Qnw~ 

Hops~.,, not irl'liba COX-I, though. -..hic:hmuns 
you don"tha,·e 1o-..-uny abo1• ruinS'lg)~•tonuch 11'1~ 
likr you would wi1holha r,:tin mcdicat.tOrt-.. 

il!tx1: fr.rottK ?iii: .;::cf ft:tlim::rwlftm! 
Tutnwric ii. knov.n 10 §ebt aall-iti+Jfiibs;Jq hQI:I 

dii.c;i..,c tw:ror,oroi.1i. and the- rnw;c,sc-" underlr inL! 
Alzhc:hrcr'i. disr;p.c: h may atso htl1• p~cnt both 
rhcum.itoKI a11hrit ii- and OJ,1copoiooii.~ 

TurrMtiC block.\ a. pulhw;ay th.I k:ub to brcA:.lbwn in 
bone.and prevents th! fonrt111h'.lrlofinfbmmiitorypro ltlru; 
thal destroy JOlfll tiSllil.le. Rut n'i,. 1no.-.t llnp0flMI quilllily l,{ 

ito: ability 1oirtiib11 chronic inflillrn1T1ationthat lca,h ro~in 
anddisa...c. 

Kt>Fy ficmPS ~rmr«p 
Coldurn deficiency l!o a ll.ikra ailfflC'nt. ~ 

vou woo·1 notltt\Uu're defteienturail yoir bonci. fr-<1aurc 
or break. CokJum (ll"C\-cnb Oi!>teopoJOloill.. a condihon thal 
make,. ~ bone,. po,oui. .-.d .,,,-cak. Juding IO fract...ci. 

tha1 coo Id lakr .a looll timc _, heal. 

Say Good.iye!oMigt:i!lt HmillX!:~ 
Numcrou,1, 1oo1udin. NH i.ho-..11 thal fwffl•w rchC\'Cs 

migr.iil'll' hr.Kbcho.. lnol'll' stidy, ad11ilyf~wrfrwcar:::uk 

drcro,,NI both •he: numb(r ind ;,,<,:c;:rj1y of mivmno. 
r911.:nt,1,i.uffcrcd 

Aflcr re,icwir« the f)lbtii.hcd lik'raturc on fl'vffiftll 
and m1gr.1ine5. rocuchrrs at lhc t ·nhcri.11y of Ex<'k'r 
condudcd that fwfl'fN i- '·like]) to be eff'ecu,t' in the 
p,c,ention IL mignine" Mltbchc1>. 

Att«t A~!m~ flt!:i:,:rrw::it!, t!il:J Hu! 
Baikal skullcap conuin~ 11nport.mt fb.,onoidll. iUld 

a lkaloid• with 11n11hbuminr-lil.e cffccb, 11\:lki~ it 1 
:o.ign rficant trr-,,11mcn1 for both 3CIIIC as1hma -..n.1cks -..nd 
a11crg;ccczcma, 

BoJatl dcullcap • aho ,:f1L"l,"tn c; jn II r:r;ttirJ,! inflammatOJ\ 
conJitunt. of the d1upt1,e and climS'l:atory s,•;.tcrni.. and 
cll'lica llitUdics iihow it 1:s, efftt1i,<' wi:h both prrumococci 
and in&cnza , IIU). h ako appcan. to inh1bi1 COX-2 D 

-..cllbS-LOX. 

~1;;,-wt Yl'l!it :JN.i! 
Clinical ro.t2tch i!>hows that this littlc•known c:<>m

pound. cot's clawborlr. i• 1 pownful an1i-1r1ffamm:uory 
and a.ntioxidan that llllJlJJO"S ONJ\ repair. jon heahh, 
1mmmf' ~-iion, and nurml cdl di,Uion. 

tn additi m. liCiL-ftl!<U. ttoenlJy dt<OYncd tl111 cot 's claw 
bark can rro,.«1~l3jl('.thc'")hod. a~r"'whcrc bone. 
m=J, Loi.s « C".tl1if<JW k-..di to 0!>'11:0arlhrili., In II clinial 
...iudy. p.;tient'\ rea:nloJ .,,ignificant «llaioo ofp;un n P,t 
one 'ATCI. In I i,tp:nll:C lltl.dy. fliltlC11) with rhcuTUIOld 
riri:b rcponedan inpru,ancrt n paS'lfu ~11>wollcnjoiru 

5C~mti1U lbi;r lm1»1m, }J>1l!fli! 
Nunaou,, 11.udieN ihowthat'flirominOJ III a,-cry JX>ll'nt 

iribinma1on fi8Jill'r. Rrscuchc-r,, fomd those wtTcring 
frolnchronic pa.inha,c- ,c-ry low IC\-Clll.Of\ib.mm O Rut 
10 correct lh i.'1- drfic1cncy h'i; l~llll'.ll 10 t.1.l.r 1h( right 
form oh it.i1n1n D 

Viromin DJ ii. e lo1oa 10 the rnmnl form prudlll:cd by 
you-body from 1;,1mlip, and i:'!o threr ti1no. 1fl0n' p0tert 
for flW,1S'lgpiiin tlwl ,i::.unin02 

Vi'amlnDJ ~ a rowcrful role ihl(lronilg irmuuty 
m rnmmllilr rnD11mrn1mo rwo, ibl Jll0Ct'li.'>C1' 1hat •c 
11cdto11 hoeitofaKt--rl'bted di.c;t.'ie'i.. 

Ki# bat.tut: !Jd~ it TuAc:s Ifd.'1 
L<11botalc>ry lilldiei. show or•9ano IN( killi,. b.K.1cna. 

The leaf ha.<. bttn u.cd 10 trQl rgnjra1£A jpftfljpO) 
chron.: 11'.lfblnm.ibon.ard unniuy uact 1nfCC'ion.. 

PcWtlUp! 
lsoprex mduJo Biopll'inr•.:a i:woprictiry cii;lrM;t of 

black prppc,, for me i.i~lc tt:..w>n: To make i,.utt )Oll' 

body abliOfb. thi,, h~c Jl'll)'toad o( 1rilarruntbon figtirri. 
11ndpa.S'lkillcr... 

Ma.ny M1pplcmen1., don't gct absorbed wdl bi:oauSC' of 
pocM' quality 1ng,cdicn1i,.. And li0n'lt eompourd. arc ruitu• 
rally lwderfor ) 0Urbcdy 10 absorb.Clin,calliludto. ~ 
th~ Biopn irw can 1ncrc.a.,c ll.Upplemcntal RJ!rienl a.bsorp

tion up m 60'/4 for i.ome nt.uicrn. 

.. AU !hf' lugrcdii-nh ,frn Kt--c?<l 
fo:· Po1\ erfof Polin Rel.id'! 

~ ~;i;g ~c,ll'}wa-M 11:fltHtdJatSnation :and: 
}\»a;.111!:titt'MJ~~Ae-.fnitit.v.urkt Only lsoprHC£'11Wt1'> 
thb rcvolutiona,y eombirg1M)n of 12 poll'nt S'lgmhcnt.. 

~ ..... -c,ful i,wo.Jiera,,. i kcthel<l'att a..-.c-n1ialwhcn)'ou'rc 
fightmg r<JJ.1.lly po ..... -aful p:il.n. iritarrwnat100, a.nd dii.c-..a,.c. 
I stt lsoprn .... a-king ll>r 
my put km, c,'C'f)' da) . And 
I can hard ly Wll ii to add 
your story to tht long li.,t 
of )U;C,c.,~. 

Sua:coe.oithatinl!'kide 
c1irnina1in~ 1uin, elirni
m1ting :.o.thm:i, wall.mg 
without :i caric for tht 
fin.ttimc-flye:lrli.climi
r1;itmg i.ore JUUlb and 
f00t pain. . . and hip p:1111 

alldkncc patn. 

SIJct,c,.st:11.hal include · 
cutu~ back oo p,cscr1p
tion drug.,;_ and c limin:11• . 
ing ,,am and ailment, · 
whcnno<nJgcoold 

Succcsi.o that l>houkl 
S'lcluJc ) 1>0! f 11,Xl' Y'JII IO 

/[ilVlsoprft4'I')\ 

* * * 
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JOINT BREAKTHROlJGH: Medical researchers finally uncover 
the REAL ANSWER to healthy joints ... 

lsoprex Halts The Dangerous 

''Big MAC At~acks'' 
That Are Affecting Your Joints! 

Feel what it's like to UVE again! 

The unique science-based 
supplement with 12 powerful, 
joint relievers and protectors 

Order NOW and 
SAVE up to 33%! 

13 
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C. Another direct mail brochure for Isoprex distributed at various times in 2018 states: 



lsoprex 
Works 3 Ways: 
1. Increases joint 

comfort and 
movement 

2. Inhibits 
dangerous 5-LOX 

3. Promotes 
healthy joints 

William Gruss, MD, says ... 

"The supplement I recommend to make joints healthy is 
called Isoprex. It is designed to prevent the destructive 
"MAC attacks" that batter your joints. 

"Unlike other supplements, Isoprex works three ways 
to give you the healthiest joints you've had in years. 
All so you can walk, stand, bend, and grasp in comfort:' -- _.-.:;~--~ 

Order 
Now! 

---

lsoprex is the most 
complete full body support 
supplement available! 
Call 1•866-479-3538 and SAVE up to 33%! 

Or return the easy order form on page 8. You are completely 
covered by my risk-free 100% money-back guarantee. -

Case 9:20-cv-80640-XXXX  Document 1  Entered on FLSD Docket 04/15/2020  Page 14 of 22 
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r:.;f .·,::-.. \ N ATURAL.HEA L'I'H ,NEtvs REPORT::::~; /( ~ 
.r,..;.:-t · "'-,:_ · ·- f -- ., • -- - - - - --- • .1 , -~ 

• ~ • _.• :-_. - ... - -"""'·' ) - ' ,.- ..... - .... ~ j, • ,- -,_ ,•· .......... _"r-.._',' -· ...... . 
~,_, . '-:.~· .. :- .... _ •• · ·'- • -,1 ·: • � _ ·,,.. .-_ .r-1..> .• , • ,....,~~~, ;,,;... --- !-•• _ JSSUI! 111.81 .-~.u~ -----· ·-· -.-.~-- '"'-r- ,"-~ "":1: .. -1'-.-.• .................. I)",_ - • -

This NEW discovery wlll change 1v11rythln11 about how doctors trut artt,ritis. •• 

Stanford Medical School researchers discover the real cause 
of joint pain that conventional medicine has completely missed. 

This new natural breakthrough can ... 

R IE E Pain AND 

EBUILD Joints 
Bone-on

Bone 
Pain 

� "It's a paradigm change." 
- William Ro/Jin.son, Professor of Rh11Umatology. Stanford Unr.'Cl'Sity 

------- ----~ 
Now for the first time you can: ,,,, REPLENISH Joint "oil" 

ti' RELIEVE pain -ti' REBUILD Jolnb 

ti' REDUCE Inflammation -ti' RESTORE mobltlty 
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If you suffer from joint or musc:Je pain, If you've 
tried all sorts of remedies but nothiojl; really works, 

This news c:ould literally change your life . 

New ·wonder'' Nutrient 
Targets the Hidden 
Cause of Joint Pain 

� Relieves painful swelling in 
'100% of even the worst cases! 

� Runs circle.s around America's 
#1 prescribed pain drug - but 
with no harmful side ~ffectsl Es.~ 

•y "rJ! " Mt arthritis ~ • . ". " Ir, jus'. tl.,y~. pain nas } ;) 
, , , my pwn has gone vanished!'' 

· :: • · f«>m a 10 to a 4,. - r;:;v1"f,., 
· Thank you very • ·:~ 

···· much ... for tl\is 

1,, , • - ~.,'" nalt..ool wonde, ." l ·~ ~r~~ ~111! ~ 11~~ 

"I can see why this Is 
ono Qf t11c most popular 
pain ,fighting powels out
there. It's lncredlble," 

- RebcccaG. 

See what it can do for you! 

At.SC lfiS!Ol:i> 
1111 3 docuir tt'!lattt1e1:1ts that ma.ke :i,,our pair:\ Wl:l8S.I: 
Iii s easy steps tll ~rum!li>J!! pain rel1lif 
W Th~ ~J:;1',f~" :p,un pm th.ist k'itt~ 4:",.0: r'!~-l"ll)IAc P.VAry ;Y&'\f'T 
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As~ ho11rd-ccrtillc .. -d mOOkal thx.1nr. 1 know the phy,ioh)i,?Y llf 

1mm h ealth and how pam happens. A~ a naruropath1c healer, 1 know 
the ncwcu breakthroughs in natural hcaliDg.. 

Thar's why I can iuaramcc rou rhar l:,opnzx wirh Hyal-Joinr 
wdJ !>upport every key p1o1rt ,,! your 1rnnt hc1o1lth l.rorn 1,,y1wv1:1\ lluu..l 
rt!plt!:!t~lum:nt, lLl i.Jtfhunmation rt!ltt:f, lo Jft!llil1)( rid uf your pailt 
naturally, dl'cctlvdy1 and safely? 

And you'll find it a thousand limes ~llt!:r lhan whm you·~ 
1:urr.;mly taltinH fur p.tit1 ... 

Hyal .. Joint: up to 
4X More Powerful 
Than Regular HA! 

Tl u,;n:t In hr thitt In rry,lrnkh '-~'1111\.1:.tl llnktJ t l<H·tor,; wn11lll hww

to shodt it:1 main component~ h:raluronie :1cid (HI\)~ into your joint~ 
wich a syringe. That w as obviously "·cry poinfui and costly. 

r�ortunatel~\ HA capsules have bec..·ome available. nut ml1!. t HA 
capsules contain only dlat HA. 

H.)"Jl-Juiul ''l<, :-iJ>t'.\.i.tl V"'l i:11l-1A:11Jiuw. fuu11ula .im..luJ\.~ HA _vlw, 
rwo nthcr \.'Ital cn1nponcm, o t ,ynovral J1u1d: colla9en an,J a proti:in 
calli.:d protcoKlYK11n. So it"s a mon: complctl.' solut>on. 

An1.t cQmp,m.~d to rt."iular HA. Hral-)oines H.'i. i.s up to 
ol limes mon a'1lhre in nourishing synoviaJ Huidl 

The r~ult: Hyal-J<lim n,."3tufCS your tluki 
and somhc~ ~•our iulmi; like noching else avall.:iblc! 

Put Hyal•Joint's soothing action 
to work tor you with JsopceJt 
Order now by c:aUmg wn-tree 
1-866-479-3538 or vls!tlng 
www.lsoprex.com/042. 

They routinely prescribe a pain drug 
that kills 458 pe.op.le every year. 

D1)\: lun, lu1uw }'-;SAID pain n:li~Vli:'l'!oo tll li:' 1i:,ky . that LI iii:') \:Im 

1.::iu,::c c\-cr}"T.hins: f,-om naui.ca :md u lcers: to full-o n h,.-art am:icki:. anJ 

Bue because ic's madt: from chc chick ~in of 
the Un,wclh:t , crr!lt:t ttcc, hosv.-clh:t tt 
n11tori1.>usly diftkult IOr ~'ilUt b(-.dy 11, ab'!l,}th. S1, 
even chough u·,; a fDntaimc pain reliever, people 
we«:n't ~!ways x,::nin,c: tbi:: hcricriB. 

111.tl \ why I Wlll'I 1hrill<.•I w fiml ill rn.::w, mu.,_h 
moce b1oava1lable torm ot bollw•llia lor l ~t::,prflx .:ailed Apret.1''Jex . 

ApresFlex a quantum leap above 
other inflammation fighters. 

A.prCStkx abimrl7.- faster ... W(lrk.,; bcttCT .. . and lasts longer than 
any c,ther inflammation fiji.htcr l'"-c ..:ome a..:ross. 

t/ Absorbs 52% better than all p rc,fou~ buswclli:i extracts! 

.-' Is 10 times more eonc:entrated than 1egula1 livswdha! 

.-' Targets all S of the body's top inHammatory markers
nor ju$:t I or 2 a!l- with mo-1:t ram relievers:. 

Pm F"d to bring' rou·Ap,..-,:t~ - pe.rt of 

My stfon9est formula ever for 
joint pain and inflammation relief .. 

ti' Erases joint pain and st iffness 
st.iirting In i>S little .iis S d.>ys 

t/ Restores :w-our soothing "joint oil" 
so you can move with ease 

tt11 Significantly reduces agonizing 
Inflammation 

t/ Promotes healthy joint cartilag• 

V Helps rebuild healthy Joints 

Try today, and save up to $99, 
Just call 'Ml66•419~3538 

or go to www.lsoprex.com/D42. 

So as. 3 "safer·• al ternative, 
th~' pn:Knhc acctammophen, 
found in several prcscripc)(ln and 
o\·er-tht!-<:.iunt~r ..trup,,;. In fact, 
a cetaminophen i'.' now Ame rica'!' 

top•prcscrihct.l pain d rus. 

Well, talk at-,out out of the 
fryln" pan and into th~ firit! 

t'l.ccuuninupht:n (wcn.Im,1,; i:,, 
o.ctu2lly th~ lcGdmg c::tiUH~ tor c2Jh; to ! 
Poison Comrol Centers across Lhc: ; 
US m ore lhan t 00,000 inst:incel> ! 
per year and, each year, is 
re._pn n 1:ihW for-

f/il More th:m ~t, ,000 emergency 
room '\.'i.Sils 

fti-' 2,600 hoq,imlizuttons 

&it An r-'-rim;itrrt IJ'i~ rlf'athi; rlur t o 
ocutc lh,c r fnUurc 

This situation has bcc~•mc so 
alarming that Uu.' FDA rcquir~ all 

of th~c d ru~ to carry a ''black box" ; 
u::itr,i11g 1'lf~t\.'C-rt IWtr ,1~mfla,L~. : 

"Acetaminophen ... 
may be among the 

most dangerous 
medicines 

on the market." 

- Dr. Joseph Mercola 

There Ii Absolutely No Rea son 
To Put Yourself At This Ris k ! 

, , . , , .Titc Hyal".'J.':°Jip~ .c,!1~1v.uuu,d in 1:.c,p,~.,. i~ . . , . 
. • TIMES AS El'PE<:;;'IVE AS """'"~ IN kt:U'!NtN<.a l>AIN

huc is I 00% natural :>nd h~s K O had side cH~cts of an~· kind! 

Reduces painful swclllng in 100% 
of even the worit cases! 

ln a recent Spanish nudy, 
71 p::arit"nto: with knt"t" pain Wt"rr givf'n 

either Hyol-Joim or o~ctomin-.>phcn. 

A~ci-ju~t um: m,)ntht a men: 18% 
oftht: Hyal-joint gn:,1,1p still h.ld p ninfu1 
swelling. 

Due of tl10:,c who tuok the _pain 
drug, a tull NO¾ wer~ ,mil !-uttermg 
from swolkn knc..:r,~ 

uear1~· .ano ormous.1y, .any enecave Jo1nc supr,tcmcnc .,1u:-.. 1 
inhibit MMP-3 enzymes. 

And rh.e ,;ul"'f'llem.enr l)t'll\'en mo,::.r e ffecri\·e for ,foing mar? 
Apf'C'.Flex! 

(next page, plea~el 

AprQsFlex stopped MMP-3 enzymes 
·41.36% better than the next best 

boswema product! 
No wumlL,- LYoprr!X, 111,ith its Apn.~Flcx cumpouml, il. helping su 

manyp~pl~ Nu·1· 1w:t 1,top their pam, but ah.u h e.Ip tht'lU- JUDl.D:. anc.J 

1:an.ilagc heal chcmsclvcs! 

In fact~ many /:,opl'ltlx U'.'en hat.-e been a.Mc <o caned joint 
N"placement -.ura,ery kcau!.t' ch~lr cartilage is b ecomini healchiM'.1 

"Pain Free 
After One Day!" 

••After reading what Isoprw:c would do, 
I sec.t for 3 boules After the first ctar of 
raking 6 pill,; I wa. ... pain fn~I!. My knee: joint is 
nor touching yet , !';O rcplacem~nt i~ not 
an option now that I hav~ lsoprex. 
My knees are 83 years old, 
so this is 11. good test of yo1.1r 
product. Thanks again for 
Luming u ut wich a nun 
prescription dlat \.,-"Ock.5."' 

- Edt!rin M. , Calloway, FL 

/soptttx relieves your tender joints in 
th~so 5 eritic:al ways. 

\'i'hcn }'OU get the key nutricnD mis'.'ing from o th ... -r joint l!uppkmcn~ .. 

1-X'h..._-n you :,.:op carriJagc destruction in it-, r:racks .. 

Wh.:n you to~t: IC11dinJ .:dl(': oll n11rurnl cnmpuund.., "''ilh -.ciemifiw11ly 
proven n-sults .. 

... suddenly your lijc g ets a whole lot briKhtcr! 
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VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT 

13. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce.” 

14. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute deceptive 

acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

15. Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, prohibits the dissemination of any 

false advertisement in or affecting commerce for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to 

induce, the purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics. For the purposes of Section 

12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, Isoprex is either a “food” or “drug” as defined in Section 

15(b) and (c) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(b) and (c). 

COUNT I 

False or Unsubstantiated Efficacy Claims 

16. Through the means described in Paragraph 12, Defendants have represented, 

directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that Isoprex: 

A. Relieves pain, including muscle pain, joint pain, headache, and arthritis; 

B. Reduces inflammation and swelling, including joint inflammation and 

knee swelling; 

C. Rebuilds joints and repairs damaged joint cartilage; 

D. Is 100% effective in relieving inflammation and swelling; and 

E. Provides pain relief comparable or superior to over-the-counter drugs. 

17. The representations set forth in Paragraph 16 are false or misleading, or were not 

substantiated at the time the representations were made. 
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18. Therefore, the making of the representations as set forth in Paragraph 16 of this 

Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or 

affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 

52. 

COUNT II 

False Proof Claims 

19. Through the means described in Paragraph 12, Defendants have represented, 

directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that Isoprex is clinically proven to: 

A. Relieve pain, including muscle pain, joint pain, headache, and arthritis 

pain; 

B. Reduce inflammation and swelling, including joint inflammation and knee 

swelling; 

C. Rebuild joints and repair damaged joint cartilage; 

D. Relieve 100% of inflammation and swelling; and 

E. Provide pain relief comparable or superior to over-the-counter drugs. 

20. In truth and in fact, Isoprex is not clinically proven to: 

A. Relieve pain, including muscle pain, joint pain, headache, and arthritis 

pain; 

B. Reduce inflammation and swelling, including joint inflammation and knee 

swelling; 

C. Rebuild joints and repair damaged joint cartilage; 

D. Relieve 100% of inflammation and swelling; and 

E. Provide pain relief comparable or superior to over-the-counter drugs. 
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21. Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 19 

constitutes a deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting 

commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. 

COUNT III 

Failure to Disclose Material Connections with Endorsers 

22. In numerous instances in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, 

offering for sale, or sale of Isoprex, Defendants have represented, directly or indirectly, expressly 

or by implication, that the consumer endorsements of Isoprex in their advertising, including 

those set forth in Paragraph 12, reflect the experiences and opinions of Isoprex users. 

23. In numerous instances in which Defendants have made the representation set forth 

in Paragraph 22 of this Complaint, they have failed to disclose, or disclose adequately to 

consumers, that the consumer endorsers appearing in their advertising had material connections 

to the Defendants. Specifically, Defendants did not disclose that the consumer endorsers were 

compensated in connection with their endorsement, and some of the consumer endorsers were 

employees, relatives of employees, or professionally associated with employees or owners of 

Defendant Renaissance Health Publishing. For example, Geoff Garbacz, who is identified in the 

advertisement as a consumer endorser named Geoff, is also an associate of Defendant DiGeorgia 

and an individual who was compensated for copywriting services he provided to Renaissance 

Health Publishing. The consumer endorser identified as Christy Lorenzo is also an employee of 

Renaissance Health Publishing, while the consumer endorser identified as John A. is a relative of 

an employee at Renaissance Health Publishing. These facts would be material to consumers in 

evaluating the consumer endorsements for Isoprex in connection with a purchase or use decision. 
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24. Defendants’ failure to disclose or disclose adequately the material information 

described in Paragraph 23, above, in light of the representation described in Paragraph 22, above, 

constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

25. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result 

of Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly enriched 

as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants 

are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

26. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable 

jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), 

and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

A. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by 

Defendants; 

B. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers 

resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act, including, but not limited to, rescission or 
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reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-

gotten monies; and 

C. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Alden F. Abbott 
General Counsel 

Dated:  4/15/2020 /s/ Sydney Knight 
SYDNEY M. KNIGHT 
EDWARD GLENNON 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Mail Drop CC-10528 
Washington, D.C. 20850 
Tel.: 202-326-3126, -2162 
Fax: 202-326-3259 
Email: eglennon@ftc.gov 

sknight@ftc.gov 
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